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Est. Repairs: days Res. Yes or No
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

————— e ——
From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 10:18 AM
To: PBSP; assignments; SUR
Cc: Henry, Irene James; Hwang, Shiang Yi
Subject: RE: SURVEY ARRANGEMENT - REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SIV1771S &

SCW6228P ON 07/11/2019  Our ref : CMTD1905199/SYH

Without Prejudice

Hi Caroline,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed that Ms Hwang Shiang Yi is the handler of this case.

We regret to inform that we are unable to revert on lia bility as we have yet to receive our insured’s accident report.
We have appointed LKK AUTO to conduct the survey on a without prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SIV1771S.

Best Regards
Melvin Ye

Claims Division
D: 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower. Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook.com/Som 0SG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

.' Download on the j“‘} GETITON
i le Pl
Download now @ App Store or Goog STy

LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance |  For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau. parties to whom

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy



From: PBSP <pmI-pbm@simedarby.com.sg:»

Sent: Thursday, 7 November, 2019 5:33 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: SURVEY ARRANGEMENT - REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SJV1771S & SCW6228P ON 07/11/2019

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter and as spoken this afternoon, please arrange survey tomorrow between 9am - 5pm as
our customer will collect the vehicle by tomorrow evening. We will email the estimates to you / surveyor by tomorrow
morning.

We have instructions from our client to seek repair cost and loss of use/car rental from you through Direct
Settlement.

Attached is the estimates and supporting documents for your consideration.

Please let us have your confirmation that you agree that liability is clear and we may proceed with Direct Settlement.

If Direct Settlement is approved, kindly let us have your offer for LOU / rental.

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

Clo Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the
named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or
proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws.
[f you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding
and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete
all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the
Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions
expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime
Darby's.”



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

- — — Sa———iaae ]

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 11 November 2019 11:12 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; assignments;
MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg

Cc: ‘Henry, Irene James'; 'Hwang, Shiang Yi'; SUR

Subject: RE: SURVEY ARRANGEMENT - REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SIV1771S &
SCW6228P ON 07/11/2019  Our ref : CMTD1905199/5YH

Attachments: PRELI ADVISED OF SJV 1771S.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of SIV 17718

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 10:48 AM

To: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; ‘Hwang, Shiang Yi' <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ARRANGEMENT - REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SJV1771S & SCW6228P ON 07/11/2019
Our ref : CMTD1905199/SYH

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mailto:melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 10:18 AM
To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

1



51 UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: CMTD1905199/SYH

Our Ref: CS/SMO19019837/Gtd3

The Motor Claims Department
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE P

Dear Sirs/Mdm

Date:11/11/2019

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, SJV 1771S .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above-mentioned vehicle
on _08/11/2019 at the premises of M/s Performance _and have the following to

report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount
Revised Estimate Amount
“Check” Items Amount
Market Value

LTA Reimbursement Value
Nett Value

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages
at the n/s front portion.

Repair days: 6

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Guo Qiang
Automotive Assessor

:S$  14.588.55
:S$§ 11.969.45
: S$ 424.10
: S§

: S§ -
: S$ -




719/11/11 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 956
e i D e e e e e e )
Vehicle No.: SJV1771S
Vehicie to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 11 Nov 2019
Vehicle Make: B.MW.
Vehicle Model: 5351 M SPORT D/AB NAV DSC LED SR
HUD
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2014
Engine No.: 08649063N55B30A
Chassis No.: WBA5B12010D327516
Maximum Power Output: 225.0 kW (301 bhp)
Open Market Value: $70,293.00
Original Registration Date: 15 Dec 2014
First Registration Date: 15 Dec 2014
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $98,528.00
EZlntended PARERebate DelalEea s e, Ty
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 14 Dec 2024
PARF Rebate Amount: $73,896.00
Elntended COE R Rt D e s S )
COE Expiry Date: 14 Dec 2024
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $76,904.00
COE Rebate Amount: $37,874.00
Total Rebate Amount: $111,770.00

The information contained hereinis correct as at 11 Nov 2019

OK

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/ta/vri/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT 1/2



https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist _print.php?SA=&MOD=bmw 535i&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=20148AVL=2&0RD=R...

201911/1 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

' sGCarMART.COr
‘ THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYE
» bmw 535i Used Vehicle List (5 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation RegDate EngCap Mileage Company Availabi
BMW 5 Series 535i Sunroof $145,000  $19,250 /yr 31-Oct-2014 2,979cc  42,442km Munich Alpina Pte Ltd  Availal

Offer Loan Interest At 2.28%, Extremely Well Maintained, Comes With Agent Warranty 5 Years, Up To 70% Financing Possible! It's 100%
Accident Free. View To Believe! Trade In Welcome Call/SMS To Arrange...

Office No. - -
Andrew - 92481159 | Ben - 91849182

BMW 5 Series 535i M-Sport  $138,800  $18,870 fyr 27-Jun-2014 2,979 cc 46,000 km RS Autohub Pte Ltd Availal

Fully Maintained By PML, 100% Accident Free, Lowest Mileage And Highest Specs In The Market, Due To Number Retention x 1 Transfer,
Original Factory Fitted M-Sports Package, M Aerodynamics Package, M-S...

Office No. - 67424232

Randy - 98892929 | James - 82232202

BMW 5 Series 535i Sunroof $137,800  $19,770 /yr 31-Mar-2014 2,979 cc 85,123 km Straits Drive Pte Ltd Availal

F10 Latest Facelift. High Loan Available. Well Maintained. Trade In And Auto Financing Available. Call Now For Viewing. Welcome Workshop
Inspection.

Office No. - 62545817

Heng - 94456168 | Foo - 83081193

BMW 5 Series 535i Luxury  $133,800  $19,230 /yr 24-Mar-2014 2,979 cc 81,000 km Dickson Automobile Availal

PML Facelifted 535i Luxury F10 Model, Digital Instrument Panel, Restyled Light Clusters With BMW Adaptive LED Headlight. Very Well
Maintained! Extended Warranty Available! Professional Evaluation By S...

Office No. - 68447667

Steven Lee - 83832206 | Ricky Eng - 91853390 | Beatrice Teo - 81287619

BMW 5 Series 535i Luxury  $128,777  $18,650 /yr 24-Feb-2014 2,979cc 68,000 km HTS Motor Availal

Cheapest & Last Batch F10 New Face-lift Adaptive LED Headlights With Digital Speedometer Display Luxury Model With Full Serviced History
PML, Well Maintained With Genuine Low Mileage Done, 1 Years ...

Office No. - 64752126
Ken Tee - 86110661 | Jayson - 90298853

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sal
even for COE cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons, You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans,
financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authori
car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, and also motoring advice, ca
reviews & car news on the latest models. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car
performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

© 2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

mn
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MPML18147668 | Performance Motors Limited - Alexandra
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 07/11/2018 16:37
SUBMITTED BY: Melanie Setiawat

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correcllz the details of the accident lo speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgemenl of lhis report to the insurers, you hereby consent lo the archiving of this report at the cenlre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 07/11/2019 16:37

Date Of Accident 07/11/2019 13:20

Exact Location Of Accident PIE FILTERING TO UPPER SERANGOON ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SJV1771S

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner LARRY TEO SEOW PHO

NRIC No S$1200956I

Email Address LARRY.TEO@SIGNATUREFOOD.SG
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-94557117

Alternative Phone No OTHERS-93638260

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer BMW

Model 535I M SPORT D

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident NORMAL USAGE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NQ
If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Name of Insurance Company

Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

NO
VA1/GA336451

LARRY TEO SEOW PHO
51200956l

29/05/1956

INDOOR

11/06/1977

42 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-94557117

OTHERS-93638260

LARRY.TEO@SIGNATUREFOOD.SG



Address 34 FLORA DRIVE #01-30
Postcode 506893

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident =
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| hav;e_ been apprnac!jed by unknown Iperson[s} NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACH.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SCW6228P
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour VW GREY
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver HEMAN FUNG
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number 91066006
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Nature Of Damage FRONT

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1

Page 2 of 30



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

MPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to diate poli lity.

4, Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Asspciation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
! understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(ii) Investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for ane or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Policyholder's me Driver's Signature Reports e : VEF = ﬁ}m
i - 1 i il M
Date & Time: Jwapu 2014 {IT driver is not the policyholder) Na Sarforriince Mottrs Limitsd
Q@1=Zp Hps Date & Time: NRIC/HN No 0% eandrs Roati
5me Derby Performance Centre l
Sincapore 159941 \

i

Page 3 of 30



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

1 1BV AR \sj
EE2 i 8
Y

SaAWgl2R T

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

b FNov 201G, T was dduing along PIE ¥ fAleing dnte PIE Chandgy) Uppey
Savangoon Rvad awund BID his. Indon) of we  #eve weve waany cars dhauidd
avourd bV EMH D caw fn wy Wiwer, o cav dﬁv’w\{! v vy fesd bebiund
wg 1 Kept y disdant {ow the cav defrad of we, but the <av bebind
wie wed bt havd on wy veav of He velide .

L Cavz dowr ¥ DhSQ.EbQ’ Y Ac&afr\‘} avd 'H"Q dy"\fﬂt b—( HLe cav -H\or}

bab vy veav Kop) apeloying Yo wae et bo was Anviwy; oo fast - We
2Otz mulwﬁAﬁ e Rlows -

Nawe & l-hman flumg ml.qqq_ o, Sav b220P wmuhile At 9wl ook
(45 A bmm-r?vmm%%q SONMPD INQURAN B SINHATORE PTE UTD

DECLARATION

|/We declare the foregoilng particulars are true in every respect.

Ay

'_--' -
Policyholder's Sigaatire Driver's Signature Reporting CEU{PSI -
Date & Time: & WO 2019 (It driver is not the policyholder) Name
)53 yrs Date & Time:

r,q‘l, 1'1’\(194” \

Page 4 of 30



I 3
s Dealer Performance Motors Limited
:D?‘l::g?a;g% T:E::;fsg:p;rs‘}; Reg, No M2-0020081-x
Toll-Free Number (1B00-2255269)
303, Alexandra Road 280, Eampong Arang Road 315. Alexandra Road
Sime Darby Performance Centre East Coast Centre Sime Darby Business Centre
Singapore 159941 Singapore 438160 Singapore 159944
Fax. 64747770 Fax. 63449773 Fax. 64756601 {AfterSales)
(Motorrad)
GST REG. NO : M2 - 0020081 - X
0§ NOV 2019
ESTIMATE
( Estimate No. : bl 53371 Page No. : 1 of 5
Date Estimated : 08/11/2019
| Prepared By : Inthiran A/L Thurasamy J
([ - ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT 509
Larry Teo Seow Pho Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd
34 Flora Drive 50 Raffles Place
#01-30 #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower
Singapore Singapore 048623

.

| Singapore 506893

REGN. NO.
SJv1771s

CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE  MODEL
WBA5B12010D327516 15/12/2014 535iA

MILEAGE
0

-

DESCRIPTION
To replace rear bumper,boot lid and repair tail panel. % rz/.

Painting rear bumper,boot lid and tail panel.

To remove and install boot compartment carpet and garnish
to facilitate repairs.

To remove old PDC assembly, replace damaged parts and
reconnect to new bumper including conduct checks for
proper function.

To check electrical wiring systems and lightings at the
rear section for proper function.

To replace bootlid smart opener control unit, top and
bottom sensor lines including program and conduct checks for
proper function.

To carry out body cavity preservation.
(Per panel).

Sundries.

DESCRIPTION
TAILPIPE TIP BLACK CHROME ~ (Lt

BOOTLD .~ QD

SET MOUNTS PDC SENSOR RR (M) .~ &R A&C -
RR BUMPER CARRIER .~

ADAPTOR ~ :

COVER BUMPER R‘éﬁﬁ M) 7 Q}""fC_ﬂA

GUIDE CENTRE REAR (M)

GUIDE BOTTOM CENTRE (M) &~ aiel
COVERING TOWING RR PRIMED (M) / MiS

VALUE

NEa 425000

'L% 7 2,819.00
2«%0 271.00

(o 17700

(§e 177.00

Sé|  e6100

[0 41800

_7 150.00

Total Labour 1: 8,623.00

OTY PRIC VALUE

1 161.90 161.90

1 1,650.65 1,650.65

1 58.90 A 58.90

1 775.95 775.95

1 109.35 A 10935

1 187.20 " 18720

1 80.95 80.95

1 69.90 - _69.90
1 5740 o "L 57.40




s Deajer Performance Motors Limited R,
A Sime Darby Motors Company n
Co, Reg. No. 157401555W GST Reg., No M2-0020081-x ‘
Toll-Free Number (1800-225526%]
303, Alexandra Road 280, Xampcong Arang Road 315, Alexandra Road
Sime Darby Performance Centre East Cocast Centre Sime Darby Business Centre
Singapore 159941 Singapore 438180 Singapore 155944
Fax. 64747770 Fae. 63449773 Fax. 64796601 AfterSales)
E47TIE624 (Motozrzrad)
GST REG. NO : M2 - 0020081 - X
ESTIMATE
[ Estimate No. : bl 53371 Page No. : 2 of 5 d
Date Estimated : 08/11/2019
| Prepared By : Inthiran A/L Thurasamy i
REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SJv1i771s WBASB12010D327516 15/12/2014 535ia 0
DESCRIPTION QTY PRIC VALUE
REAR BUMPER F'pIEL PRIMED (M PDC) P Qe 1 1,768.50 1,768.50
ADAPTER (M) 1 193.15 193.15
PLUG BLACK D=5MM t/% C 4 7 0.95 _6.65
SENSOR WIRE FOR SMART OPENER TOP = e \0’\ 1 43.15 - __43.15
SENSOR WIRE FOR SMART OPENER BOTTOM <& .,// 1 41.50 " 4150
DECOUPLING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTE o m i 4 510 = _ 20.40
BUMPER PDC SENSOR (A90 SOPHISTOGRAU / DM 2 370.00 740.00
Total Parts 5,965.55
LKK Auto Consultants hence nolify
*N on(s) is allowed
* Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and
W B S subject lo final approval from ms:l;ng: Conmmny
Acknowledged by Repainer
Signature:
Date:
auo (Sh Ay
28802 52
Zﬂ‘un@c@‘fg (kk arto . pore
Oc?/”/{? 5044 1o
Labour 1 8,623.00
Parts 5,965.55
Labour 2 0.00
Excess 0.00
Total GST @ 7% 1,021.20
Grand Total 15,609.75
** THIS ESTIMATE IS VALID FOR A PERIOD OF 30 DAYS ONLY** |y G?ﬁ At

** PRICE FOR PARTS ARE SUBJECTED TO CHANGE WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE **



Performance Motors Limited

A member ol tne Sme Dartyy Groug
Co Reg No 107401550W. GST Reg No M2-D020081.X

Final Report

Estimate No. : b1 53371

Date Estimated 08/11/2019

Prepared By Inthiran A/L Thurasamy

- ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - = ACCOUNT - 509

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
SJV1771S WBA5B12010D32751 15/12/2014 535iA 0
DESCRIPTION ___ ORIGINALPRICE  DISC. % NETT
To replace rear bumper and attachments, bootlid and make good tail 2,550.00 0 2,550.00

panel including to knock on dented area caused by the accident. To
remove and install body parts in order to carry out painting job.

53371 - SJV1771S, Page 1

Finalised by: Kong Hui Xian. DID: 63190123 Fax: 64743229

To respray rear bumper, bootlid and tail panel. 2,537.00 0 2537.00
To remove and install boot compartment carpet and garnish to 230.00 0 230.00
facilitate repairs.
To remove old PDC assembly, replace damaged parts and reconnect 150.00 0 150.00
to new bumper including conduct checks for proper function.
To check electrical wiring systems and lightings at the rear section 150.00 0 150.00
for proper function.
To replace bootlid smart opener control unit, top and bottom sensor 561.00 0 561.00
lines including program and conduct checks for proper function.
To carry out body cavity preservation, 100.00 0 100.00
Sundries. 150.00 0 150.00
DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE QTY DISC. % NETT
TAILPIPE TIP BLACK CHROME 161.90 1.00 0 161.90
BOOQTLID 1,650.65 1.00 0 1,650.65
EXPANDINGNUT n’(‘ﬂ- 1.00 2.00 0 2.00 ¢
RR BUMPER CARRIER 775.85 1.00 0 775.95
COVER BUMPER REAR (M) 187.20 1.00 0 187.20
GUIDE CENTRE REAR (M) 80.95 1.00 0 80.95
GUIDE BOTTOM CENTRE (M) 69.90 1.00 0 69.90
REAR BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (M PDC) 1,768.50 1.00 0 1,768.50
ADAPTER (M) ) 193.15 1.00 0 193.15
# EXPANDING RIVET D=8MM /~ ’Q C 1.10 6.00 0 66001
PLUG BLACK D=5MM 0.95 7.00 0 6.65
SENSOR WIRE FOR SMART OPENER TOP 43.15 1.00 0 43.15



Performance Motors Limited

A member of the Sime Daroy Group
Ca Reg No. 19740'559W. GET Reg No M2-D020081-x

Final Report

SENSOR WIRE FOR SMART OPENER BOTTOM 41,50 1.00 0 41,50
# CONTROL UNIT SMART OPENER ( Qé/\ 497.05 1.00 0 497.05 L0
DECOUPLING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERT 5.10 4.00 0 20.40
BUMPER PDC SENSOR (AS0 SOPHISTOGRAU 370.00 2.00 0 740.00
# SUPPLEMENTARY ITEMS
Total Labour : 6,428.00
Total Parts : 6,245.55
Total Labour & Parts : 12,673.55
GST @7%: 887.15
R e - . Grand Total ; 13,560.70
{ ! AT TRTARTY L OAVE | .
I Gl . | . | LOSSOF USE=$120 X8 DAYS
{ FAYNO g k_(.,\:iw “’\\2‘11\ b 8
E“F,e,s_' ™ i f
P FAX MO
iLF_J_.. |
E
S v ey !
53371 -SJV1771S, Page 2 Finalised by: Kong Hui Xian. DID: 63190123 Fax: 64743229
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Performance Motors Limited

A member of the Sime Darby Croup
Co. Reg No 197401559W GST Aeg No M2-0020081-X

Supplementary

EstimateNo. b1 53371
Date Estimated : 08/11/2019
Prepared By Inthiran A/L Thurasamy
- ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 509
Larry Teo Seow Pho Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Lid
34 Flora Drive 50 Raffles Place
#01-30 #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower
Singapore Singapore 048623
Singapore 506893
REGN.NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN.DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SJV1771S WBA5B12010D32751 15/12/2014  535iA 0
DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL PRICE  DISC. % NETT
DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE QTY DISC. % NETT
s eeanonant /. / [\ 748 1.00 2.00 0 2.00
# EXPANDING RIVET D=8BMM 1.10 6.00 0 6.60
# CONTROL UNIT SMART OPENER / {JW\. 497.05 1.00 0 497.05
# SUPPLEMENTARY [TEMS
Total Labour :
Total Parts : 505.65
Total Labour & Parts : 505.65

53371 - SJV1771S, Page 1 Finalised by: Kong Hui Xian. DID: 63190123 Fax: 64743229



’ V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Al BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ub Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
/—P_‘ TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref : CS/SMO19019837/Gtd3e2
e LINEA
#05-01/06 Date: 13-01-2020
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1% Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SCW 6228P Veh. Inspected SV 17718
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1905199/SYH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YONG KANG MELVIN Assign Date 08/11/2019
2; Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model B.M.W.535I c.c 2979
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. WBA5B12010D327516 Colour GREY
Odometer 60638 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
H Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[275/35Z R19 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[275/35Z R19 DUNLOP 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [275/35Z R19 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |275/35Z R19 DUNLOP 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  07/11/2019 Inspection Date 08/11/2019
Survey held at PERFORMANCE MOTORS LTD
303 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 159941
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

Sb. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJV 17718
- ' Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition || "StTate '(gl! '(sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 150.00 150.00
1| TAILPIPE TIP BLACK CHROME (SN) CcuTt 161.90 161.90
1|BOOTLID (SN) DENTED 1,650.65 1,650.65
1|SET MOUNTS PDC SENSOR RR (M) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 58.90
1|RR BUMPER CARRIER (SN) BENT 775.95 77595
1|ADAPTOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 109.35 -
1|COVER BUMPER REAR (M) (SN) CuT 187.20 187.20
1|GUIDE CENTRE REAR (M) (SN) CRACKED 80.95 80.95
1|GUIDE BOTTOM CENTRE (M) (SN) CRACKED 69.90 69.90
1|COVERING TOWING RR PRIMED (M) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 57.40 -
1|REAR BUMPER PANEL PRIMED (M PDC) (SN) DEFORMED 1,768.50 1,768.50
1|ADAPTER (M) (SN) CRACKED 193.15 193.15
7|PLUG BLACK D=5MM (SN) NECESSARY 6.65 6.65
1|SENSOR WIRE FOR SMART OPENER TOP (SN) DAMAGED 43.15 43.15
1|SENSOR WIRE FOR SMART OPENER BOTTOM (SN) DAMAGED 41.50 41.50
4|DECOUPLING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTE (SN) NECESSARY 20.40 20.40
2|BUMPER PDC SENSOR (A90 SOPHISTOGRAU (SN) DAMAGED 740.00 740.00
2|EXPANDING NUT (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 2.00 2.00
6|EXPANDING RIVET D=8MM (SN) (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 6.60 6.60
1|CONTROL UNIT SMART OPENER (SN) (ADDITIONAL) DAMAGED 497.05 497.05
6,621.20 6,395.55
LABOUR
TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER, BOOT LID AND REPAIR 4,250.00 2,550.00
TAIL PANEL.
PAINTING REAR BUMPER, BOOT LID AND TAIL PANEL. 2,819.00 2,537.00
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL BOOT COMPARTMENT 271.00 230.00
CARPET AND GARNISH TO FACILITATE REPAIRS.
TO REMOVE OLD PDC ASSEMBLY, REPLACE DAMAGED 177.00 150.00
PARTS AND RECONNECT TO NEW BUMPER INCLUDING
CONDUCT CHECKS FOR PROPER FUNCTION.
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEMS AND 177.00 150.00
LIGHTINGS AT THE REAR SECTION FOR PROPER FUNC

Report Ref No. CS/SM0O19019837/Gtd3e2




TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:2 of 2

s Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition :
o lptilon.of® - Workshop (5)|_ (5)
TO REPLACE BOOTLID SMART OPENER CONTROL UNIT, 661.00 561.00
TOP AND BOTTOM SENSOR LINES INCLUDING
PROGRAM AND CONDUCT CHECKS FOR PROPER
FUNCTION.
TO CARRY OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION (PER 118.00 100.00
PANEL).
8,473.00 6,278.00
GRAND TOTAL 15,094.20 12,673.55
] RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | |  12,673.55]
Report Ref No. CS/SM019019837/Gtd3e2
XING GUO QIANG ADRIAN LING WAI PING

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solsly for the use and benefit of the Client namad on the front page of this Report.

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE, AMSAE-A M.MATAI




